

## Brendan Konrath

Entertainment Design  
Cell 805 573 2626  
BKonrath@gmail.com  
www.KonrathDesign.com

### Summary

Approachable, detail-oriented and hard-working: U.S. Army Infantry Paratrooper with a Bachelors of Arts Degree in Illustration. Interested in **Conceptual, Graphic Design, and Illustration**. Dedicated team player with over 8 years experience in the arts field. Committed to enhancing proficiency in art and design. Striving to find a growing company that is in need of someone that will exceed expectations.

### Leadership

Sergeant in the United States Army 2013 - Present  
Section Leader, managed 12-15 soldiers  
Lead Designer for "The Alpha System" 2010-2011  
Storyboard Artist, Costumes Designer, Layout, Set Design  
Head Coach 2009-2013  
High School & Elementary School Wrestling (Ages 8-18)  
Eagle Scout 2005 - Present

### Experience

Art & Design Konrath Design 2010 - Present  
Owner - Freelance Design Work  
Quaestor Federal 2012  
Graphic/ Illustration artist  
Work on various presentations and military projects  
Greene Castle Productions 2010- 2011  
"The Alpha System" – Principle Designer  
Lead designer for an independent film  
Fox Animation 2011- 2012  
Family Guy: Layout designer  
Created backgrounds for the animated series from style sheets and scripts  
Suey Creative 2010- 2011  
Huayi Brothers Theme Park Proposal Lead Designer  
Made conceptual ride ideas based on the studio's movies

### Education

Art Center College of Design, Pasadena, CA 2006 - 2009  
BA - Illustration with an emphasis in Entertainment  
Moorpark Community College, Moorpark, CA 2005 - 2006  
Art & Biology Focus

### Skills

Pencil/ Drafting  
Digital Painting  
Adobe Suite CS6  
Photoshop  
Illustrator  
InDesign  
Dreamweaver  
HTML 5

### Military

Top Secret Clearance  
Heavy Weapons/ Anti-tank Company  
Special Forces Construction and Demolition  
Small Unit Tactics  
Airborne Qualified  
Infantry School

### Extracurricular Activites/ Interests

Visual and Video Entertainment  
Personal Fitness/ Coaching Wrestling  
Domestic and international travel  
Exploring new ideas and concepts